

Minutes from Town Hall Meeting - August 17, 2019.

Date: 08/17/2019

Attendees:

1. Bikram Shrestha
2. Dipson Baskota
3. Bishwas Bhattarai
4. Ajay Bhattarai
5. Sailita Lohani
6. Sanjay Shrestha
7. Sarvendra Agrahari
8. Surendra Bajracharya
9. Avishek Sapkota
10. Bibhuti Khatiwada
11. Prajita Dahal
12. Sanjeev Dahal
13. Kapil Limbu
14. Bipin Tamrakar
15. Madan Thapa

Agenda:

1. *Earthquake Relief Fund Disbursement*

- a. Bikram updated about the fund disbursement
- b. Discussed on need for second phase fund disbursement
- c. Update on school building being built for Betreshwori School
- d. To publish this minute on website for members and community
- e. INA disbursed fund to NRNA which in turn disbursed to school in multiple phases
- f. All financial details are already available in website
- g. Anyone while travelling to Nepal can stop by at the school if they have time
- h. INA will be disbursing remaining fund (40% of total) as a next step

2. *ANMA update by Sanjay Shrestha*

- a. Inquiry to all community members if we can organize the joint convention for 2020 or not
- b. 300 guests at minimum are expected
- c. Arrangements may be needed for accomodation upto 500 people for concert and sporting events
- d. Sanjay dai reached out to "catch des moines" for hotel management and reservations
- e. There was a discussion on logistic constraints - volunteers, hotels, fees
- f. Need for hotel that can provide breakfast and accommodation under \$100

3. *Sanjay Shrestha and Ajay Bhattarai will be working for the next phase of earthquake relief fund disbursement.*